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Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

e ——————

From: Fiona Gan 4ﬁonagan@tokiomarine.com.sg>
Sent: Thursday, 19 September 2019 9:13 AM
Subject: Market Value for SLV5436K

Aitachments: LTA.pdf

Dezar Sir

insured veh: SLV5436K
poL: 12.09.2019

/e would appreciate if you will kindly advise us of the Pre-Accident Value of the above vehicle. We enclose a copy of the
vVehicle Registration Card for your perusal.

“hank you.

Regards

Fiona Gan
Motor Claims

Tokio Marine Insurance singapore Ltd.
20 McCallum Street #09-01 Tokio Marine Centre Singapore 069046
T (65) 6592 6378 | F (65) 6221 2101 | www. tokiomarine.com

A member of the
Tokio Marine Group

Please note that all personal information provided to Tokio Marine Insurance Singapore Ltd. is subject to the personal Data Protection Policy Statement posted at
voww tokiomarine .com

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the addressee named. if you are not the
named addressee (or authorised to receive for the addressee) you must not disseminate, distribute or copy this
email. Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-
mail from your system.



PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

ChnnerlD:l

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colowur:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.: '

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
Fir-si-REgist_n'-étio_n Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:

Intended COE Rebate Details

COE Expiry Date:
COE Category:

COE Period(Years):
QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:
Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 19 Sep 2019

9,9/ L @2/aiq

Remaununs : BYears Zmanths 2oy (qq.‘y) oK
Depr auﬁfo}\fmrly § €015 /moml_.!

949.7 = $601-50 = $ oS 5

ﬂ LOSLT.TIS + L2225 - #’ (¥RSO.25

—

My Rewge : & (T000 - $61000

-..._____...---"""'_'-'—-—.__

hitps://vrl.lta.gov.sg/lta/vrl/action/enquireRebateByPublicBeforeDeregInput?FUNCTION_ID=F03...

Singapore NRIC
927A

SLV5436K
Yes

HONDA

JAZZ 15CVT

White

2017

L15833110787
JHMGK5850)X201941
96.0kW (128 bhp)
$16,565.00

03Jan 2018

031an 2018

0
$1656500 « S0/ = $%2%2 .5

Yes

02 Jan 2028

$12,423.00

02 Jan 2028

A-Car up to 1600cc & 97kW (130bhp)
10

$42,339.00

$33,871.00

$46,294.00
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Mew Cars

For old advertisements, view Expire

Login  Sign up

Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum

B AVIVA

Post an Advertisement e

Sell it yourself! Advertise ft at just

$58 until it's SOLD!

“i Lake View
¥ Credit Pte Ltd

HONDA JAZZ 1.5 ()
Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
HONDA JAZT 1.° Ay Arty 2018 Any Any Arvy
Honda Jazz 1.5A RS (OPC) $62,800 $5,990 /yr 09-0ct-2018 1,498 cc 4,076 km Hatchback

As Good As Brand New Unit With Only 4K Km Mileage Done! Able Te Do Canversion To Normal Plate. Agent Serviced And Still Under
Warranty. Dan't Miss! Lean And Trade In Options Available, Call For A Viewing Appointment Today!

Mayfair Moloring

<18 Honds Jagz, 2018 honda jaaz, Honda Jazz, honda: jazz, Honda, Jazz, jazz, Used Honda

Honda Jazz 1.5A RS (OPC) 561,800 $6,180 /yr 02-May-2018 1,498 cc 21,000 km Hatchback

Best Selling Model And Hatchback In The Market, Proven Famous For Fuel Economy Drive, Powerful And Smooth, Hassle Free And Easy
Maintanence, Fully Serviced And Maintained By Agent Kah Motars, Agent 5 Year Warranty Vehicle, Flexi Loan Scheme Avallable, Owner...

2018 Manda Jazz. Q018 handa jazz, Honda Jazz, honda jazz, Honda, Jazz, jazz, Used Honda

Honda Jazxz 1.5A RS $70,B00 $7,250 Jyr 26-Apr-2018 1,498 cc 37,500 km Hatchback

Lowest Depre In RS Market, Well Maintained By Owner, Warranty Till 2021. Full-Service History With Agent. Sparking Rouge Amethyst
Metallic Exteriar Couple With Original GKS Mugen Bodykits. Jazz's Airy & Spacious Cabin Easily Fits Five Adults Without Elbow-warfare Br...

Car Buyets Adtamative Pte L td

R H18 Honds Jass, 2018 henida. jazz, Honda Jasz, honda jaez, Honda, larz, 1a7z, Used Honda

Honda Jazz 1,.5A RS 566,800 $7,290 fyr 09-Jan-2018 1498 cc 33,000 km Hatchback

Cheapest Unit, Not A PHV Urit, 5 Years Unlimited Mileage Warranty By Kah Motor, 1 Owner, Keyless Entry, Reverse Camera, Bluetoath,
Accident Fres, Price Still Negotiable, Showroom Condition, Call For Viewing Now!

Tags: 2018 Honds lazz, 2018 handa jeiz, Honda 137z, honda sarz, Honda, Jazz, jaz, Used Honda

BC Racing BR Coilover

BC (BR) Collovers available for Honda, (Fully adjustable in terms. of height and damping! (30-Levels)

More mig atiout this product

Honda Jazz 1.5A RS 578,800 $7,900 fyr 15-Aug-2018 1,498 cc 15,000 km Hatchback

1 Owner Low Mileage Unit! Fully Serviced By Kah Motors With 5 Years Warranty And 3 Years Servicing Package. Very Well Taken Care,
Sheltered Carpark, Fuel Efficient And Responsive Drive, ECU Tuned; Don't Miss This Unit! Seling To Upgrade. Trade In And Flexible Loan...

360 VR Cars

118 Hondla Darz, 2008 nonda jarz, Hontlh laze, honda [azz. Haofda, Jazz, Jaze, Lsed Honda
hooritéria, to o8t emall alénts whenever a match 8 found
Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
1 ags 20
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Resource

View Dur cars l

v
> Low prices guaranteed
> Specialist in Japanese cars
Triple Two Motor l > Easy loan approval

> All terms are negotiable

Sort by Depreciation ¥ | [ 20 results/page
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